
From: Cynthia Roubik <Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 2:11 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Reimagining Downtown Chicago 

  

Hi Steve, I got back from the event at around 1:30. 

  

Cindy Chan Roubik, LEED AP 

Deputy Commissioner  

Department of Planning and Development (DPD) 

121 N. LaSalle St., Room 1000, Chicago, IL 60602 

Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org | 312.744.0012 

  

 

  

 

  

From: Cynthia Roubik <Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 11:18 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Fw: Reimagining Downtown Chicago 

  

Hi Steve, 

  

Happy New Year!  

  

It was last minute, but I've been invited by the host to attend their panel discussion today about 

Reimagining Downtown Chicago (see below invite). I will be attending since my team is working on 

Central Area Plan update. I'll email you again after I get back from the event.  

  

Hope you are doing well! 

mailto:Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org
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mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


  

Cindy Chan Roubik, LEED AP 

Deputy Commissioner  

Department of Planning and Development (DPD) 

121 N. LaSalle St., Room 1000, Chicago, IL 60602 

Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org | 312.744.0012 

  

 

  

 

From: Dan Gibbons <dGibbons@cityclub-chicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 8:25 PM 

To: Cynthia Roubik <Cynthia.Roubik@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Marisa Basile <mbasile@cityclub-chicago.org> 

Subject: Fwd: Reimagining Downtown Chicago 

  

  

Hi, Cindy. Please see below regarding a program City Club is hosting tomorrow. Given your role in 

planning for the future of Chicago’s downtown, we’d love to have you join us as City Club’s guest. I know 

it’s last minute, but please email me if you’re able to join us and I will be sure to have a seat for you as 

our guest.  

  

Thanks.  

Dan  

  

  

Dan Gibbons 

City Club of Chicago 

(m) 773-802-5599 

  [Warning: External email] 
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Begin forwarded message: 

From: City Club of Chicago <info@cityclub-chicago.org> 

Date: December 20, 2024 at 11:13:00 AM CST 

To: Dan Gibbons <dGibbons@cityclub-chicago.org> 

Subject: Reimagining Downtown Chicago 

Reply-To: City Club of Chicago <info@cityclub-chicago.org> 
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70 W HUBBARD   SUITE 202   CHICAGO   IL   60654   312.565.6500   INFO@CITYCLUB-

CHICAGO.ORG 
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